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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Tauscher, Ellen 0 <TauscherE0@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Thursday, March 4, 2010 2:29 PM 

To: 
Cc: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J 

Subject 	 RE: Lavrov call 

Thanks, glad I can help. Looking forward to going back. Leaving Sunday, stopping in Paris to do some civil nuclear 

meetings then into Geneva to meet with Antonev on Tuesday. 
Looking forward to talking when convenient on secure line this weekend. 

	Original Message-- 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:21 PM 
To: Tauscher, Ellen 0; Burns, William J 
Cc: Sullivan, Jacobi 
Subject: Lavrov call 

Lavrov thanked me for sending Ellen to Geneva and was delighted to hear she would be back on the 9th and would stay 
until we reached agreement. You can read the memcon for more details. 
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